# **Minutes of Meeting**

### January 12, 2010

Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 Reno, Nevada 89511

#### **Committee Members Present**

Sue Meuschke Mike Sprinkle Mary Stewart Eileen Herrington

#### **Committee Members Present Via Teleconference**

Valerie Cooney Wendy Ronovech Christina Hernandez Andrea Sundberg Suzanne Ramos

#### **Committee Members Absent**

Toni Downen

#### Public Present None

### Attorney General's Office Staff Present

Kareen Prentice, DV Ombudsman Lorraine Webber, Assistant to the NCPDV

#### 1. \*Call to order, roll call of members, and introduction.

Sue Meuschke called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. A roll call was performed and quorum was established.

For the benefit of the new members, Sue Meuschke gave a brief history of the NCPDV and the work of the Committee.

# 2. \*Review and approval of minutes from November 3, 2009 meeting.

There were some corrections to the spelling of names. Mike Sprinkle made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Suzanne Ramos seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the motion carried.

# 3. \*Review, discussion and possible action on health care outreach efforts.

# i. Review Delphi Instrument for Hospital-based Domestic Violence programs.

Kareen Prentice reported that she has been in contact with the Nevada Hospital Association and that they were distributing the survey on January 12, 2010. The completed surveys will be returned to Ms. Prentice and then she and Lorraine Webber will compile the results. Originally, the Committee had planned to use Survey Monkey to distribute the survey, but the Nevada Hospital Association did not want to release the email addresses. Ms. Prentice stated that the survey was being sent to nurse leaders at the hospitals and that the Nevada Hospital Association would assist in helping with follow-up.

# 4. \*Review, discussion and possible report regarding Boards and Commissions.

# i. Update on approaching EMS Board

Mike Sprinkle reported that the Committee's presentation has been placed on the agenda for the March meeting of the Committee on Emergency Medical Services. He has not been advised of the exact date but will notify the Committee when he is. He suggested that the general focus of the presentation should be on the necessity of a DV101 for health care providers. Ms. Meuschke questioned what the committee would be offering--to work with their education committees; to develop a training module? Mr. Sprinkle suggested waiting to see what arose out of the conversation they have with the EMS committee.

He noted that the initial training for EMS workers is a national curriculum so the best thing to do would be to work on continuing education courses. The committee discussed the importance of EMS providers recognizing the signs of domestic violence and strangulation. Ms. Meuschke asked Mr. Sprinkle to find out how much time we would have for the presentation. Mike Sprinkle, Sue Meuschke, Eileen Herrington and Kareen Prentice volunteered to give the presentation to the EMS board.

### ii. Update on approaching Nursing Board

This item was tabled as Toni Downen was unable to attend the meeting.

### iii. Ideas of other boards and commissions to approach

Ms. Prentice updated the Committee on the activities of the Judicial Training Committee and provided a list of topics they had developed for judicial training. The Attorney General has contacted the chairs of the education committees for the general and limited jurisdiction judges associations and presented the topics to them. Judge Brown, the chair of the limited jurisdiction education committee, was excited about the idea but was only going to be chair for a few more weeks. Judge Higgins, the new chair, is on board and excited to work together with the committee on the trainings. Judge Polaha, chair of the general jurisdiction education committee, was not opposed to the training, but wanted to take some time to consider it and will get back to the General Masto. Ms. Prentice asked the committee to review the list of topics and if anyone knows of any speakers to contact her with that information. Ms. Meuschke suggested working through the GEAP and rural grants because they can provide some of the speakers at little or no cost.

# 5. \*Review, discussion and possible action on children/teen outreach efforts.

### i. Boy Scout Patch

Ms. Cooney reported that she has been in touch with the Nevada Area Council of Boy Scouts and had spoken with Kathy Grost, the senior district executive. Ms. Grost told Ms. Cooney that the Boy Scouts are looking into developing some type of training around family violence and that one of the local Council executives has written a grant for funds to do community outreach on domestic violence. She said that there are a number of existing required badge categories such as "family life" that domestic violence may fall under and that Nevada council executives are interested in the topic.

Mike Sprinkle, Wendy Ronovech, and Andrea Sundberg volunteered to help Valerie in developing the Boy Scout Patch Program. Ms. Cooney stated that Ms. Grost was interested in coming to the next committee meeting to talk about the project.

### 6. \*Schedule future meetings & agenda items.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 9, 2010 at 1:00 p.m. Agenda items will include:

- Establish 2010 Goals.
- Review, discussion and possible action on health care outreach efforts.
  - i. Review Survey for Hospital-based Domestic Violence programs (Results from survey).
- Review, discussion and possible report regarding Boards and Commissions.
  - i. Update on approaching EMS Board.
  - ii. Update on approaching Nursing Board.
- Review, discussion and possible action on children/teen outreach efforts.
  - i. Boy Scouts Patch Program
  - ii. Update on Girl Scouts Patch Program
- Update on Judicial Training Committee

### 7. \*Public comment.

Ms. Prentice reported that she was attending the health education meeting of the Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence to update them on the hospital survey.

Ms. Prentice said that a STOP grant for a state wide domestic violence fatality review training has been approved. She is collaborating with the Nevada Network to bring Dr. Neil Websdale, who is the director of the national fatality review, to Nevada.

She also discussed a possible collaboration with Walmart to put domestic violence awareness posters in all the store bathrooms. This has been done in several other states and General Masto is considering contacting the Walmart regional manager to see if it can be done in Nevada.

Ms. Herrington asked what kind of outreach had been being done in the high schools, especially in rural areas. Ms. Meuschke reported that the Attorney General's Office had worked on a curriculum for high schools. However, there is no statewide policy on this curriculum so it is up to the individual principals to include it at their schools. Therefore, the committee is focusing on other ways to reach children but can reconsider the school issue at any time.

### 8. \*Adjournment.

Valerie Cooney made a motion for adjournment. The motion was seconded Mike Sprinkle. The meeting was adjourned at 3:58 p.m.

# Minutes of Meeting

#### March 9, 2010

Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 Reno, Nevada 89511

#### **Committee Members Present**

Sue Meuschke Mike Sprinkle Mary Stewart

#### Committee Members Present Via Teleconference

Valerie Cooney Toni Downen Eileen Herrington Wendy Ronovech Christina Hernandez

#### **Committee Members Absent**

Suzanne Ramos Andrea Sundberg

#### **Public Present**

Kathy Grost, Boy Scout Representative Shawn Lee, Boy Scout Representative

#### Attorney General's Office Staff Present

Kareen Prentice, DV Ombudsman Henna Rasul, Deputy Attorney General Lorraine Webber, Assistant to the NCPDV

### 1. \*Call to order, roll call of members, and introduction.

The meeting was called to order at approximately 1:00 p.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was established.

### 2. \*Review and approval of minutes from January 12, 2010 meeting.

Valerie Cooney made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Mike Sprinkle seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the motion carried.

#### 3. \*Review, discussion and possible action on domestic violence Boy Scout project. (Boy Scout representatives Kathy Grost and Shawn Lee)

Ms. Grost introduced herself and said she worked with the specialty programs of the Boy Scouts. She asked if the Council worked on youth violence issues, spousal abuse issues, or both. Ms. Meuschke explained that the Council worked on the issue of intimate partner violence, not necessarily spouse on spouse violence, and is concerned about the impact of that on children. Mr. Sprinkle added that one of the reasons for approaching the Boy Scouts was to focus on the issue of children having to witness domestic violence. Ms. Grost stated that the Boy Scouts, as an organization, is in the forefront of the area of youth protection. Youth protection is the start of every level of the Boy Scout program and Ms. Grost thought it made sense to incorporate domestic violence into the youth protection program.

Mr. Lee stated that his goal is to help the committee facilitate the program using the training and materials for youth protection. Ms. Stewart asked for more specifics about the youth protection program because it sounded like it focused on child sexual abuse. Mr. Lee stated that it dealt with every kind of abuse: physical, mental, emotional and sexual.

Ms. Meuschke pointed out that that link between child abuse and intimate partner violence is significant and so the program would center around talking to kids about violence in the home and dating relationships. Ms. Grost said there are several aspects of intimate partner abuse that could be tied in with the child protection program.

Mr. Lee summarized the four youth safety trainings already in place in the Boy Scout program. Ms. Meuschke suggested finding a way to add domestic violence to those trainings. In looking at the Girl Scout curriculum, Ms. Grost identified 6 of the 15 headings that could easily be transferred to the Boy Scout program. Mr. Sprinkle asked the Boy Scout representatives if the issue of domestic violence could be addressed at different levels as the boys progress through the Boy Scout programs. Mr. Lee stated that yes, young children would be required to do only one activity and older children would be required to do more to earn the patch.

Ms. Grost provided the requirements for the Family Life merit badge so that the Committee could consider how domestic violence could tie in to the program in a way that would make sense to the children.

Mr. Sprinkle asked if the program could be created at a local or state level, or if it had to go through the national organization and, if so, how the Committee could work around any obstacles that might create. Mr. Lee stated that there are two Councils in Nevada – Las Vegas Area Council and the Nevada Area Council. Each one is free to run the programs they would like. He suggested starting domestic violence patch program in the Nevada Area Council and then approaching the Las Vegas Area Council to see if they would be interested in adopting the program.

Ms. Cooney asked the Boy Scout representatives what, in their opinion, would be the next step. Ms. Grost stated that she thought the Committee or a subcommittee should meet to decide the specific parameters the kids would need to achieve in order to receive the patch. After that, they would consider putting together a youth team to go back into the schools and determine what the information dissemination methodology would be.

Ms. Grost explained that some of the activities described in the Girl Scout curriculum would, if completed, meet some of the requirements for the Family Life merit badge in the Boy Scout program. The Family Life merit badge is a very important badge in the Boy Scout program and the boys would be predisposed to working towards receiving it.

Ms. Mueschke brought up the question of how the program would be funded. She stated that it would be possible to approach the Rotary Club for some support depending on the budget. Mr. Lee offered to create a budget sheet based upon similar events for 100 kids.

Ms. Cooney asked who would be the best contact person for this project. Ms. Grost stated that it was she. Mr. Lee stated that he was available for meetings before 2:00 p.m.

### 4. \*Establish 2010 Goals.

- 5. \*Review, discussion and possible action on health care outreach efforts.
  - i. Update on Hospital Survey regarding Hospital-based Domestic Violence programs.
- 6. \*Review, discussion and possible report regarding Boards and Commissions.
  - i. Update on approaching EMS Board
    - ii. Update on approaching Nursing Board
    - iii. Ideas of other boards and commissions to approach
- 7. Update on the activities of the Judicial Training Committee. (Kareen Prentice)
- 8. \*Schedule future meetings & agenda items.
- 9. \*Public comment.

### 10. \*Adjournment.

Due to technical difficulties with the phone line, Mike Sprinkle made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mary Stewart seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 1:55 p.m. Agenda items 4 through 9 were not discussed.

# Minutes of Meeting

April 14, 2010 at 3:00 p.m.

Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 Reno, Nevada 89511

#### **Committee Members Present**

Eileen Herrington Mike Sprinkle

#### **Committee Members Present Via Teleconference**

Valerie Cooney Sue Meuschke Suzanne Ramos Wendy Ronovech Andrea Sundberg

#### **Committee Members Absent**

Toni Downen Christina Hernandez Mary Stewart

> Public Present None

#### Attorney General's Office Staff Present

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman Henna Rasul, Deputy Attorney General Lorraine Webber, Assistant to the NCPDV

# 1. \*Call to order, roll call of members, and introduction.

The meeting was called to order by Valerie Cooney at approximately 3:00 p.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was established.

# 2. \*Review and approval of minutes from March 9, 2010 meeting.

Eileen Herrington made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Mike Sprinkle seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved unanimously.

### 3. \*Establish 2010 Goals.

The Committee discussed goals for the current year. Ms. Cooney suggested continuing with the projects that were started in 2009 including following up with the hospital survey and continuing efforts to approach the EMS and Nursing boards. A new goal for 2010 is to launch the Boy Scout patch project. Sue Meuschke made a motion to establish these as the 2010 goals. Suzanne Ramos seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

# 4. \*Review, discussion and possible action on development of Boy Scout DV Patch program.

Ms. Cooney reported that the Subcommittee formed to work on the project had been scheduled to meet but did not have a quorum. They have rescheduled for April 20, 2010.

# 5. \*Review, discussion and possible action on health care outreach efforts.

# i. Update on Hospital Survey regarding Hospital-based Domestic Violence programs.

Ms. Prentice reported she had received five completed surveys. She stated that the Nevada Hospital Association had included the entire survey and information about how to respond to it in their quarterly newsletter that went out in March; however, Ms. Prentice has not received anymore completed surveys since then. She stated that she has sent a follow-up email to her contact at the Nevada Hospital Association. Ms. Cooney asked how many surveys went out. Ms. Prentice could not locate the information but said she would find it. Ms. Meuschke asked if we could have the results of the surveys that have come in at the next meeting. Ms. Prentice said that she would bring that information.

# 6. \*Review, discussion and possible report regarding Boards and Commissions.

# i. Update on approaching EMS Board

Mr. Sprinkle stated that the EMS Board had contacted him shortly before their March meeting to tell him they had put the Committee on the agenda for that month. Unfortunately, it was the same day as the NCPDV meeting. He is not certain when their next meeting is and has not heard back from them. He stated that he will keep trying to arrange a time for the Committee to talk to them.

# ii. Update on approaching Nursing Board

Ms. Downen was unavailable to attend the meeting. Ms. Meuschke asked if anyone knew what efforts the Committee was making to approach the Board. Ms. Ramos asked if the goal was to do a domestic violence presentation for them. Ms. Sundberg stated that she had an upcoming meeting with the director of the Nursing Board and suggested she may be able to do something to facilitate some contact. Suzanne Ramos made a motion to designate Ms. Sundberg to contact Ms. Downen to determine the status of discussions with the Nursing Board. Ms. Meuschke seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

### iii. Ideas of other boards and commissions to approach

Ms. Cooney asked the Committee if this was something they thought they needed to work on at this time. It was generally agreed that the Committee's current projects were enough. Ms. Meuschke suggested that in 2011 they may want to think about approaching the board on alcohol and gambling. Suzanne Ramos suggested also approaching treatment providers like psychologists. Mr. Sprinkle reminded the Committee about a list of boards previously created by the Committee. Ms. Meuschke stated that the list isn't necessarily prioritized but it that she would look for it and get it out to the Committee.

Ms. Ronovech asked if anyone knew if there were any questions about domestic violence on the State Board exam for Cosmetologists. She thought that maybe domestic violence should be a part of the curriculum. Ms. Prentice stated that there was nothing on the State Board exam but every instructor in Nevada has to have two hours of CEU on domestic violence. Ms. Ronovech asked the Committee if they thought that training for existing professionals or for new students was something they thought should be worked on. She suggested approaching the State Board Examiner and finding out if the beauty schools could incorporate some

domestic violence training into their programs and if there could, perhaps, be a couple of questions on the exam. Ms. Meuschke suggested contacting Vincent Jimno and Ms. Prentice stated she would ask him.

# 7. Update on the activities of the Judicial Training Committee. (Kareen Prentice)

Ms. Prentice reported that the she, General Masto and Brett Kandt were planning to attend the General Jurisdiction judges meeting, on April 23<sup>rd</sup> to open up a dialog with them regarding future educational training and to listen to any concerns they have about domestic violence. She stated that the Attorney General has asked for some statistics and that she was in the process of researching those. She asked the Committee to please send her anything they would like included in the PowerPoint presentation.

Ms. Cooney stated she was working on prioritizing the list of training topics developed by the Judicial Training Committee and asked if the list was going to be presented to the judges. Ms. Prentice stated that the Attorney General would be working from the list for her presentation.

In response to a question, Ms. Prentice stated that they would also be presenting information about domestic violence fatality review.

### 8. \*Schedule future meetings & agenda items.

The next meeting was scheduled for July 6, 2010 at 3:00 p.m.

### 9. Public comment.

Ms. Meuschke stated that there would be a regional training on May 27, 2010 in Reno on immigration and domestic violence.

#### 10. \*Adjournment.

Ms. Mueschke made a motion for adjournment. Ms. Sundberg seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 3:28 p.m.

# Minutes of Meeting

October 5, 2010, at 3:00 p.m.

Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 Reno, Nevada 89511

### **Committee Members Present**

None

#### **Committee Members Present Via Teleconference**

Valerie Cooney Eileen Herrington Suzanne Ramos Wendy Ronovech Mike Sprinkle Sue Meuschke Andrea Sundberg

#### **Committee Members Absent**

Toni Downen Christina Hernandez

Council Members/ Non-Committee Members Present Dr. Mike Freda

> Public Present None

#### Attorney General's Office Staff Present

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman Henna Rasul, Deputy Attorney General Lorraine Webber, Assistant to the NCPDV

# 1. \*Call to order, roll call of members, and introduction.

The meeting was called to order by Sue Meuschke at approximately 3:10 p.m. Roll call was taken and a quorum was established.

# 2. \*Review and approval of minutes from the July 6, 2010 meeting.

Mike Sprinkle made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Eileen Herrington seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved. Andrea Sundberg and Sue Meuschke abstained from voting.

### 3. \*Update on activities of the Judicial Training Committee. Discussion and possible action regarding the expansion of duties or elimination of the Judicial Training Committee.

Ms. Cooney stated that the Judicial Training Committee had been created to identify certain topics and that they had completed that work. Dr. Mike Freda, Chair of the Judicial Training Committee, said that his Committee had started to discuss other types of training, such as for law enforcement, prosecutors, and defense attorneys. He asked if there was something the Education Committee would like his Committee to take on so that they can work on other projects. Ms. Cooney added that although the Judicial Training Committee and the Council should make their concerns known and offer its recommendations, she wasn't sure if the Council should be in the business of providing judicial training.

Ms. Prentice stated that the Judicial Training Committee had been created by the Attorney General and should not be disbanded before talking to her. After some discussion, the Committee decided the topic would be revisited at the November 16, 2010 Council meeting during the Judicial Training Committee's report.

# 4. \*Review, discussion and possible action on development of Boy Scout DV Patch program.

Ms. Cooney stated that she and Ms. Prentice had attended the September 18, 2010 badge fair and that the Peace Begins at Home patch was discussed during the introduction to the Family Life Merit Badge. Ms. Prentice stated that there were 70-80 boys at the fair. Since the patch had not yet been created, the boys were told that they could design a patch and the Attorney General would choose the winning design at the October 9<sup>th</sup> badge fair. Ms. Prentice, Ms. Cooney, and Judy Henderson from the NNADV will be there. Hopefully there will be some time for the boys to complete some of the activities at the fair.

Ms. Ronovech stated she has a contact who sits on the board of the Boy Scouts in Southern Nevada and that they are hoping to roll out the program in Las Vegas next spring.

# 5. \*Review, discussion and possible action on current CUT-IT-OUT activities.

Ms. Meuschke updated the Committee on some of the activities that the NNADV In July, they did trainings which reached about 100 has been working on. people. In September they sent out 2,100 bags to the Cosmetology Board for distribution to salons in both Northern and Southern Nevada. The bags included a brochure describing the Cut-It-Out program, a pocket card that can be displayed in salons, a letter explaining the program, and an order form for ordering additional materials. There had been a Cut-It-Out event scheduled for October 19<sup>th</sup> in Las Vegas but it has been cancelled because only one person RSVP'd. However, there is some interest in having someone come into the schools and salons to do Cut-It-Out training. Norma from the NNADV will be doing training to at least two schools in Las Vegas in October. The NNADV is working in conjunction with the Carson Advocates to End Domestic Violence on providing the training to a school in Carson City as well. Ms. Ronovech added that incentives for people to travel to the training need to be developed as some of the schools and salons lack the equipment and facilities to comfortably show the training DVDs and PowerPoint presentations.

# 6. \*Review, discussion and possible action on health care outreach efforts.

### i. Update on Hospital Survey regarding Hospital-based Domestic Violence programs.

Ms. Prentice stated that this project has stalled. Promised help from the Health Division has fallen through and so the Committee will have to think of another way to get responses to the survey. The Committee discussed whether to send the survey out again, or to divide up the list of hospitals and contact them individually. Ms. Meuschke thought that perhaps the lack of response is due to survey not reaching the right person. She thought it might also be difficult to reach the right person on the phone. Ms. Herrington stated that she is comfortable calling around until she finds someone who can provide the information she needs. Ms. Cooney said she is also willing to do that. Ms. Meuschke asked that those interested in contacting the hospitals let Ms. Prentice know which ones they are planning to call so that there is no duplication. Ms. Webber will send out a link to the Hospital Association website which has a list of links to the hospitals with websites.

In addition to the medical hospitals, the Committee discussed the possibility of contacting the mental health hospitals as well and decided that may be beneficial. Ms. Sundberg volunteered to put together a spreadsheet to track who is contacting the various hospitals.

Ms. Mueschke asked Ms. Prentice to find out if the Hospital Association would be willing to send the survey out one more time. Ms. Prentice stated that she would check into it.

# 7. \*Review, discussion and possible report regarding Boards and Commissions.

# i. Update on approaching EMS Board

Mr. Sprinkle stated that he had nothing new to report. He suggested taking it off the agenda for now. He has some conferences coming up and hopefully he will have the opportunity to discuss it with the appropriate people from a more informal standpoint.

# ii. Update on approaching Nursing Board

Ms. Sundberg reported that the Nursing Board would like to work with the Committee to put together an article about Domestic Violence for their newsletter. She thought that Toni Downen would be working the article, but has not been able to confirm that. Ms. Sundberg invited any interested Committee members to volunteer to help. Ms. Sundberg will follow up with the Nursing Board to see what information they are looking for, and when they need it.

# iii. Ideas of other boards and commissions to approach

Mr. Sprinkle suggested approaching the human resources departments of casinos to see if they can get some domestic violence information into the new hire packets for employees. Ms. Cooney thought that was a good idea but wouldn't necessarily limit it to new hires. Ms. Ronovech stated that education was the focus of her work with the on-site wellness centers within some of the casinos. She attends the new hire orientations and can include some materials in the packets of information given to new employees. For those already employed and working for the casinos, she suggested posting tear-off sheets in the employee restrooms.

The Committee discussed whether it would be feasible to approach each casino separately, or if there was a more efficient way of doing it. Ms. Meuschke stated that some years ago, the Attorney General's Office had been involved in the Corporate Citizenship Initiative which was a program to educate human resource professionals about domestic violence and to provide them with resources and

materials. Ms. Prentice stated that some of the materials were still around. Ms. Meuschke stated that there are efforts in some communities to go into businesses and make employees aware of available domestic violence resources. She thought it would be helpful to know what is already being done and find out what would be useful for the Council to do. Ms. Prentice remarked that the General Manager of the three Peppermill properties in Wendover had expressed interest in working with the Council on getting information to his employees.

Ms. Sundberg commented that another way to reach the Las Vegas casinos may be through the Association for Security Chiefs who might become involved in domestic violence cases when they need to remove someone from a property. This might be an inroad into the human resources departments as well.

Ms. Ronovech stated that casinos also have training departments that educate about violence in the workplace. Domestic violence may also fall under the training department's curriculum.

Mr. Sprinkle stated that he would touch base with at least one major casino in the Reno area and use them as a sounding board to see what suggestions they had before approaching other properties. Ms. Ronovech said that she would ask for the same kind of information when she meets with the VP of the human resources at the casinos she works with. Ms. Meuschke asked her what information is currently provided at the new hire orientations. Ms. Ronovech stated that a flyer with Safe Nest's information is included in the packets. In addition, there is domestic violence information at the back of every workbook used in their health education programs.

Ms. Sundberg stated she had a contact who worked in human resources at the MGM and Station casinos. She will call and ask what information they might find helpful.

Ms. Meuschke said that she would survey domestic violence programs from around state and find out what efforts are currently being made.

### 8. \*Schedule future meetings & agenda items.

The next meeting was scheduled for January 12, 2011 at 3:00 p.m.

Agenda items will include getting teen dating/domestic violence and sexual violence curriculums into the school districts; an update on the hospital survey; an update on the Boy Scout Peace Begins at Home project; an update on the Girl Scout Peace Begins at Home project (specifically, how many girls have received the patch); an update on the Cut-It-Out program; an update on the

Nursing Board article; and an update on approaching the casino human resources departments.

Ms. Mueschke encouraged the Committee to go back and look at the list of boards and commissions and consider which agency to next to approach in the upcoming year.

# 9. Public comment.

There was no public comment.

# 10. \*Adjournment.

Ms. Ramos made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Valerie Cooney seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.